

# Ibrahim Lukman



## Contact

### Address:

Gwallameji, opp. Fptb Bauchi,  
Bauchi state, NG

### Phone:

+234 906 147 3300  
+234 814 835 5580

### Email:

[tennwhiterose@gmail.com](mailto:tennwhiterose@gmail.com)  
[ibrahimlukman189@gmail.com](mailto:ibrahimlukman189@gmail.com)

### GitHub:

[lukzee.github.io/lukzeetech](https://lukzee.github.io/lukzeetech)

## Languages

English – A1  
Yoruba – (Native)  
Hausa – A2

## Certifications

AI (certificate): **Element of AI.**

Programming Languages:

**JavaScript, HTML5, PHP OOP, CSS,  
SQL, MySQL.**

## Hobbies

- Coding
- Research
- Music & Movie

## Career Summary

Full stack Developer with 4+ years of experiences in software development, professional and expert in web development, intermediate mobile app developer and desktop app development using Electron JS. Well experienced in many programming languages which are listed below. Strong background in project management, customer relations and always eager to acquire new knowledge.

## Skill Highlights

### Programming Languages:

<b>FRONTEND:</b> HTML5/CSS, JavaScript, XML (Android UI)	<b>BACKEND:</b> PHP, Python (Django), SQL, Java (Android)
---	--

**Libraries & Frameworks:** jQuery, React JS, Electron JS, React Native, Django, Android Studio

**Databases:** MySQL, Google Firebase

**Version Control System:** GitHub

**Others:** Critical Thinking, Problem Solving, Time Management, Effective Communication, Teamwork

## Experience

**Software Developer & Founder – 2020 to Present**

**SOFTBREIN**, Local Startup software solutions company

- Develops many website and different types of software solution like CBT, Stock management, Inventory system, etc. for many local businesses, organizations, etc.
- Develop many final years undergraduate and postgraduate student projects in **Federal Polytechnic Bauchi** and other higher institutions around Nigeria

**Software Developer – 2021 to 2022**

**Nurul Huda International Academy**, Gombe State

- Develop and manage their official website and school portal
- Develop their CBT software
- Develop PMS (performance management system) to analyses and visualize student performance by comparing End-of-Term result using graphs and charts

**Web Developer – 2019 to 2020**

**DEE WHY PUMPY Photography**, Bauchi State

- Develop and manage their official website and blog

## Education

Higher National Diploma: **Computer Science** - 2022

**Federal Polytechnic Bauchi**, NG